From: Dan Pearlman

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 2:57 PM
To: Sophia McGuire

Subject: RE: Public Notice

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Sophia,

| just posted it on the web here: Public Hearings & Notices | Gahanna, OH. Let me know if it needs to go anywhere else or be changed. | am going to ask Jen to hang it in the kiosk.
Thanks!

DAN PEARLMAN
Public Information Officer
Marketing & Communications

P
Gahanna
City of Gahanna

200 S. Hamilton Rd.
Gahanna, Ohio 43230
614.342.4041 (Desk)
614.896.1588 (Cell)
dan.pearlman@gahanna.gov
www.gahanna.gov

(4G sl

From: Sophia McGuire <sophia.mcguire @gahanna.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 2:42 PM

To: Dan Pearlman <dan.pearlman@gahanna.gov>; Communications <Communications@gahanna.gov>
Subject: RE: Public Notice

Hello,
I noticed a typo on the notice | sent earlier. Could you use the updated one attached, please?

Thank you,
Sophia

From: Sophia McGuire

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 11:42 AM

To: Dan Pearlman <dan.pearlman@gahanna.gov>; Communications <Communications@gahanna.gov>
Subject: Public Notice

Hello!

| have submitted a web revision form for the attached public notice. Could you please ensure it’s posted online and to the outside kiosks no later than Wednesday, June 5t at noon?
Thank you,

Sophia

Sophia McGuire, MLIS, CRA
Deputy Clerk of Council
Council Office

o
Gahanna

City of Gahanna

200 S. Hamilton Rd.
Gahanna, Ohio 43230
614.342.4092 (Desk)
sophia.mcguire@gahanna.gov
www.gahanna.gov
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